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From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Steingass, Timothy

Cc: Norato, Michael; STPCOL

Subject: FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated November 3, 2011
Attachments: 03.08.01-11_Draft.pdf; 3.7 & 3.8 Punch List 110311.pdf
Tim,

Attached for your preview is the draft proposed response to the containment ISI program. Please be ready to
provide any feedback to NINA/S&L on the Wednesday (Nov 9) 2 pm telephone conference.

Thanks

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV

From: Price, John E [mailto:jeprice@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 4:31 PM

To: Tai, Tom

Cc: Thomas, Brian; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; Thomas, Steven; Head, Scott; Mookhoek, William; Dujka,
David

Subject: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated November 3, 2011

Tom,

The attached document, 3.7 & 3.8 Punch List 110311, provides scope and status for all known
actions required for FSAR Sections 3.7 and 3.8. This document will be used on our weekly
telephone conference. The next call is scheduled for Wednesday, November 9, 2011.

This version reflects the results of the discussion of 1I/1 issues during the weekly telephone
conference with NRC on 11/02/11 (Punch List Item 129).

During the conference call, NRC tentatively scheduled a “Final” Audit for COLA Chapters 3.7
and 3.8 for the week of January 9, 2012 in S&L’s Chicago offices.

The attachment contains the following:

o Sheets 1 through 15, dated November 3, 2011, show the status of actions for FSAR
Sections 3.7 and 3.8.

o Sheets 16 through 27, dated October 7, 2011, address Clarification Issues provided by
NRC.



Also, please see attached a file 03.08.01-11 Draft that provides an advanced copy of the
Containment ISI Program RAI response with COLA markup. This is currently in a project
technical review and we would welcome any feedback or comments from this information
during our phone call. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or clarifications.
Regards,

John E. Price

Licensing Engineer - STP Units 3 oI 4

972.754.8221 (cell)
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RAI 03.08.01-11

QUESTION:

10 CFR 50.55a(b)(2)(vi) states that licensees may use either the 1992 Edition with the 1992
Addenda or the 1995 Edition with the 1996 Addenda of Subsection IWE and Subsection IWL as
modified and supplemented by the requirements in paragraphs (b)(2)(viii) and (b)(2)(ix) of this
section when implementing the initial 120-month inspection interval for the containment
inservice inspection requirements of this section. In addition, Regulatory Guide 1.206, Section
C.III.1, Chapter 5, Section C.1.5.2.4.1 defines the Inservice Inspection (ISI) Program as an
operational program, as described in SECY-05-0197, such that the program and its
implementation milestones should be fully described in terms of the scope and level of detail to
allow for a reasonable assurance finding of acceptability.

The ABWR DCD states that the Containment ISI requirements are in Section 3.8.1.7, however
none are addressed in this section. In addition, Section 6.6 of the DCD does not address ISI of
the containment structure in any manner. Similarly, the staff noted that the program describing
Containment ISI is not addressed in either of the STP RCOLA Sections 3.8.2 or 6.6. Please
discuss the Containment ISI Program in either of these sections in sufficient detail for the staff to
obtain a reasonable assurance of the acceptability of the ISI inspections for this structure.

RESPONSE:
The Preservice and Inservice Inspection requirements for the Containment Structure including

Class MC and metallic shell and penetration liners of Class CC pressure retaining components,
and the Class CC reinforced concrete structure are provided in the attached COLA mark-up.
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3.8.1.7.3 Preservice and Inservice Inspection
3.8.1.7.3.1 Scope

This subsection describes the Preservice and Inservice Inspection (ISI) Program requirements for
ASME B&PV Code, Class CC and MC pressure retaining components of the Containment
Structure and their integral attachments. It describes those programs implementing the
requirements of the ASME B&PV Code Section XI (ASME Section XI). Subsection IWE of
ASME Section XI applies to Class MC components and metallic shell and penetration liners of
Class CC pressure retaining components and their integral attachments. Subsection IWL of
ASME Section XI applies to the Class CC reinforced concrete structure.

The Preservice and ISI program plans are based on ASME Section XI, Edition and Addenda per
the requirements of 10 CFR 50, Section 50.55a. The Containment Structure is designed to
provide access for the examinations required by ASME Section XI, IWE-2500 and IWL-2500.
The actual Edition of ASME Section XI to be used is specified based on the procurement date of
the component per 10 CFR 50, Section 50.55a. The ASME Code requirements discussed in this
section are provided for information and are based on the 2004 Edition of ASME Section XI, and
the supplemental requirements provided in 10 CFR 50.55a for the 2004 Edition of the ASME
Code.

3.8.1.7.3.2  Components Exempted From Examination

During the detailed design phase, the goal is to minimize the number of inaccessible areas and
thus reduce the number of ISI exclusion areas. Furthermore, remote tooling will be used in high
radiation areas where feasible.

Portions of the Containment Structure are excluded from Preservice and ISI examination
requirements of ASME Section XI, Subsections IWE and IWL as follows:

(1) For Class MC components and metallic shell and penetration liners of Class CC
components and their integral attachments:

a. Vessels, parts, and appurtenances outside the boundaries of the containment system as
defined in the Design Specifications;

b. Embedded or inaccessible portions of containment vessels parts, and appurtenances that
meet the requirements of the Edition and Addenda of ASME Section III used for
construction;

c. Portions of containment vessels, parts and appurtenances that become embedded or
inaccessible as a result of vessel repair/replacement activities if the prerequisites for
exemption of inaccessible surface areas under ASME Section XI, IWE-1232 and IWE-
5220 are satisfied;
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d. Piping, pumps, and valves that are part of the containment system, or which penetrate
or are attached to the containment vessel. These components are examined in
accordance with the requirements of ASME Section XI, Subsection IWB or IWC,
applicable to their classification as defined in the associated Design Specification.

(2) For Class CC reinforced concrete, those portions of the concrete surface that are covered by
the liner, foundation material, or backfill, or are otherwise obstructed by adjacent
structures, components, parts, or appurtenances.

3.8.1.7.3.3  Accessibility for Examination

For the entire life of the plant, the following portions of Class MC Containment vessels, parts
and appurtenances, and Class CC metallic shell and penetration liners shall remain accessible for
direct or remote visual examination in accordance with IWE-1230:

(1) Openings and penetrations;

(2) Structural discontinuities;

3) 80% of the pressure retaining boundary, excluding attachments, structural reinforcement,
and areas made inaccessible during construction;

4) Surface areas requiring augmented examination as identified in IWE-1241.

3.8.1.7.3.4 Preservice Examination

The preservice examinations are performed prior to plant startup but after performance of the
Containment Structural Integrity Test. Visual examinations are performed after the application of
any required protective coatings. The preservice examinations include those examinations listed
in ASME Section XI, Table IWE-2500-1, IWL-2510 and Table IWL-2500-1, per Articles IWE-
2200 and IWL-2200.

Per Table IWE-2500-1, examinations for Class MC Components are general visual examinations
of accessible surface areas of the pressure retaining boundary including wetted surfaces,
accessible portions of Containment Vent System, and moisture barriers such as caulking,
flashing and other sealants used to prevent intrusion of moisture into inaccessible areas.
Containment surface areas requiring augmented examination are those listed in IWE-1241.

Table IWL-2500-1 for examinations of Class CC concrete requires general visual examination of
accessible concrete surface areas and detailed visual examination of suspect surface areas.

3.8.1.7.3.5 Visual Examination Methodology

Visual examination types VT-1 and VT-3 shall be conducted in accordance with ASME Section
XI, IWA-2200. When performing IWE examinations remotely, the maximum direct
examination distance specified in Table IWA-2210-1 may be extended and the minimum
illumination requirements specified in Table IWA—-2210-1 may be decreased provided that the
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conditions or indications for which the visual examination is performed can be detected at the
chosen distance and illumination. The “owner defined” visual examination provisions in IWE-
2310(a) shall not be used for VT-1 and VT-3 examinations.

3.8.1.7.3.6 Visual Examination of Surfaces

Visual examinations shall be performed in accordance with IWE-2500 and Table-IWE-2500-1.
General visual examinations shall be in accordance with Examination Category E-A. Detailed
visual examinations shall be in accordance with Examination Category E-C and performed to
assess the initial condition of surfaces requiring augmented examinations and to determine the
magnitude of deterioration and extent of any deteriorated or distressed surfaces. The VT-3
examination method shall be used to conduct the examinations in Items E1.12 and E1.20 of
Table IWE-2500-1, and the VT-1 examination method shall be used to conduct the examination
in Item E4.11 of Table IWE-2500-1. Visual examinations of concrete surfaces shall be
performed in accordance with IWL-2300. Visual examinations shall be performed directly or
remotely, with adequate illumination, by personnel with visual acuity sufficient to detect
evidence of degradation.

3.8.1.7.3.7 Visual Examination of Bolted Connections

A general visual examination of the pressure-retaining bolted connections that are identified as
part of Accessible Surface Areas in Item E1.11 of Table IWE-2500-1, Examination category E-
A, shall be conducted using the VT-3 examination method once during each interval as defined
by IWE-2412 in ASME Section XI. This includes the containment bolted connections that are
disassembled during the scheduled performance of the examinations in Item E1.11 of Table
IWE-2500-1. As an alternative to performing the VT-3 examinations of containment bolted
connections that are disassembled during the scheduled performance of Item E1.11, the VT-3
examinations of containment bolted connections may be conducted whenever the bolted
connections are disassembled for any reason. Flaws or degradation identified during the
performance of a VT-3 examination must be examined in accordance with the VT-1 examination
method. The criteria given in the material specification or in ASME Section XI, IWB-3517.1,
shall be used to evaluate containment bolting flaws or degradation.

3.8.1.7.3.8 Ultrasonic Examination

The ultrasonic thickness measurements used for surfaces requiring augmented examination in
accordance with ASME Section XI, Table IWE-2500-1, Examination Category E-C, Item E4.12,
are conducted using a technique demonstrated on a calibration standard. Methods such as those
described in ASTM E 797, Standard Practice for Measuring Thickness by Manual Ultrasonic
Pulse-Echo Contact Method, are acceptable. The ultrasonic thickness measurements are
performed for both Class MC Components and metallic shell and penetration liners of Class CC
components if augmented examination is necessary under the provisions of ASME Section XI,
IWE-1240.
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3.8.1.7.3.9  Alternative Examination Techniques

As provided by ASME Section XI, IWA-2240, “Alternative Examinations”, a combination of
methods, or newly developed techniques may be substituted for methods specified for a given
item, provided that they are demonstrated to be equivalent or superior to the specified method.
This provision allows for the use of newly developed examination methods, techniques, etc.,
which may result in improvements in examination reliability and reductions in personnel
exposure.

3.8.1.7.3.10 Qualification of Examination Personnel and Systems for Ultrasonic
Examination

Personnel performing preservice and inservice examinations of the containment system are
qualified in accordance with the applicable requirements of ASME Section XI. Personnel shall
conduct VT-1 and VT-3 examinations in accordance with IWA—2200 and shall be qualified in
accordance with IWA-2300. Personnel performing detailed visual examination and general
visual examination of concrete surfaces are qualified in accordance with IWA-2300 to perform
examinations as described in IWL-2300. The “owner defined” personnel qualification
provisions in IWE-2330(a) and IWL-2310(d) are not approved for use. Ultrasonic examination
systems shall be qualified in accordance with an industry accepted program for implementation
of ASME Section XI, Appendix VIII, “Performance Demonstration for Ultrasonic Examination
Systems”.

3.8.1.7.3.11 Inservice Inspection Schedule

The ISI interval for Class MC Components and metallic shell and penetration liners of Class CC
components and their supports shall conform to the 10 year inspection interval of Inspection
Program B as described in ASME Section XI, IWE-2412 and Table IWE-2412-1. Except where
deferral is permitted until the end of an inspection interval as specified in Table IWE-2500-1, the
percentages of minimum examinations completed and maximum examinations credited within
each period of the interval shall correspond to Table IWE-2412-1.

The ISI of Class CC reinforced concrete is per Section IWL-2400. It shall be performed at 1, 3,
and 5 years following the completion of the Containment Structural Integrity Test and every 5
years thereafter in accordance with ASME Section XI, IWL-2510 and Table IWL-2500-1.

3.8.1.7.3.12 Acceptance Criteria and Evaluation of Examination Results

For Preservice and ISI examinations, the requirements of IWE-3000 for ASME Class MC
Components and metallic liners and IWL-3000 for ASME Class CC concrete components are
used for evaluation of examination results. The ultrasonic acceptance standard of IWE-3511.3
for ASME Class MC Components is applied to metallic liners of Class CC components for
containment surfaces requiring augmented examination. The criteria for the evaluation of
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containment bolting flaws or degradation are in accordance with IWB-3517.1 or the material
specification.

3.8.1.7.3.13 System Pressure Tests

System pressure tests of the Containment Structure are conducted in accordance with ASME
Section XI, IWE-5000 and IWL-5000. Per IWE-5221, except as noted in IWE-5222,
repair/replacement activities performed on the pressure retaining boundary of the Class MC or
Class CC components shall be subjected to a pneumatic leakage test in accordance with
provisions of 10 CFR 50, Appendix J. In addition to the Class CC requirements stated in IWL-
5000 pertaining to pressure tests, IWL-4000 provides requirements for repair/replacement
activities on the concrete containment structure.

3.8.1.7.3.14 Evaluation of Inaccessible Areas

During operation, areas inaccessible for examination for acceptability are evaluated if conditions
exist in accessible areas that indicate the presence of or result in the degradation of the
inaccessible areas. For each such area identified, the following information is included in the

Inservice Inspection Summary report required by ASME Section XI, IWA-6000:

(1) A description of the type and estimated extent of degradation, and the conditions that led to
the degradation.

(2) An evaluation of each area and the result of the evaluation.

(3) A description of necessary corrective actions.
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